
PAST SIMPLE AND PAST CONTINUOUS 





PAST SIMPLE 
Subject + V2 (ed) 

I watched  (ed) TV yesterday
She wrote ( V2) the hometask last week

PAST CONTINUOUS 
Subject + was/were + ing 

I was writing a letter yesterday 9 o c’lock



PAST SIMPLE – ӨТКЕН ШАҚТАҒЫ 
АЯҚТАЛҒАН ІС ƏРЕКЕТ 
I went to the cinema yesterday – Мен кеше 
киноға барып келдім 

PAST CONTINUOUS- Өткен шақта белгілі бір 
уақытта , параллеьді болған іс əрекет
Last night at 7 o’clock I was watching TV – Кеше 
түнде сағат 7де мен телевизор қарадым


